CLK Official Filing****12/28/2007 10:38 AM srane 1

Matilda Sanders Do - 01 4p2e - boF -t

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 10:37 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/28/2007 10:34:00 AIYI

Docket Number: 070297 &

Filename / Path: TECO.Storm Hardening Plan Order.ky.doc j [

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 2007 STORM HARDENING
PLAN in (70297 today.

CLK - CORRES)
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANC
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Hublic Berbice Commission

x) g . 2
November 20, 2007 -3 = "%
X @
s O
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. EU-?G'C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 5 T O
Howard E. Adams/Peter M. Dunbar Administrative [T Parties [ ] Consumer * e 8
c/o Pennington Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. 4 : r ‘
P.O. Box 10095 DIS '
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 TRIBUTION:

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Adams and Mr. Dunbar:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation

is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(850) 413-6226.

KY/tftw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
Recomumendation-Letier.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
) An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@pscstate.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: . T
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANG
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

qﬁuhliry%zrﬁfm T onunission

g 2 8

2z 3 m

ov 20,2007 ] 2 >

| m}C CLK - CORRESPONDENCE| -5 = 3

H. M. Rollins Administrative [] Parties DConsumer T &

H. M. Rollins Company, Tnc. DOCUMENT NO, —o% = O
P. O Box 3471 DISTRIBU -

Gulfport, MS 39505 : L

|

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-E1; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Rollins:

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

KYifw
Enclosure

cc: O_fﬁce of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: _ o QFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN MICHAEL G. COOKE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II o GENERAL COUNSEL
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

(850)413-6199
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serpice Commission

November 20, 2007

S 2

FPS, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE | X & o

Dennis Hayward dministrative [ ] Partieg (] Consamer %3 - Y

North American Wood Pole Council DOCUMENT No. 05y 7203} =5 : %

7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 DISTRIBUTION: T e &R
Vancouver, WA 98665 n -

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-EX
Dear Mr. Hayward:

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

KY/tfw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk {w/o attachments)
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.Mus




State of Florida

Jublic Serpice Conmmizsion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: Docket NOs.oz0297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El, Hearing Held
10/02 & 03/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 54 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the.record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

9, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
r Ar‘ﬂnr':sfmnwr‘ Prrties [ Consumes
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CLK Officlal Flling****9/28/2007 2:58 PM b

1
Matilda Sanders PIC - 02—~ O79L —~PHO ~ EY 0702917
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 2:55 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPEC, CLK . CORRE_SPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative[] Parties 7] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ©5¢79 -07
Date and Time: 9/28/2007 2:52:00 PM
Docket Number: 070297-299-El & 070301-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301-PHO.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER

****Please issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily****

0 /24,

(=1 pickup- Akennan)

[




CLK Official Filing****9/20/2007 12:09 PM bl

Matilda Sanders %C— 67- 06374 -Fo - E {
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
870297 -E/
Date and Time: 9/20/2007 12:08:00 PM 3
Docket Number: 070297-301-El FPSZ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Filename / Path: 070297-301-AMENDATORY order.ky.doc ) Administrative[:] Parties DConsumer
DOCUMENT NO. ¢g5479-07
AMENDATORY ORDER DISTRIBUTION:




Shannon Kee

VYS5C-07- 0755 -Yeo - &1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zellner

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:03 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/19/2007 2:02:00 PM
070297-301-El

070299-conf temp po.gulf.ROG 11.ky.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI

(| will deliver original to you now.)

4|0

070297 -/

ép;(, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
I Administrative [_] Parties [J consumer

DOCUMENT NO._8 5479 - o7

DISTRIBUTION:
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CLK Officlal Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM
Doc- 070633 -Pcp-E1  MBringhabe Copep mz

Matilda Sanders
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 PMpm——tl
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 0 ,
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties Consumcr ‘Q
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._054 79-07
Docket Number: 070299-El .
Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
070297
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 070 A 7§
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER p70 2 99
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EIl [
070 3°
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CLK Officlal Filing****8/14/2007 3:46 PM wRAER

Matilda Sanders (?(;;g‘;c) 7 =) @9’2? -Peo - &1

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:46 P f

To: CLK - Orders / Notices . CLK - CORRESPONDENCE O O

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [J Conswner

Date and Time: 8/14/2007 3:42:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._05479-07 10247

Docket Number: 070301-El DISTRIBUTION: 4

Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.MUUC.ky.doc : 070 9’2

070299

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 070 B0 {

TO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM
IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI

***Qkay to issue tomorrow 8/15/07***



CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM bl

Matilda Sanders DIO2G 7
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted %9 u
oY
Date and Time: 9/11/2007 9:04:00 AM
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc

NOTICE OF HEARING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
E AdministmtiveD Parties DConsumcr
DOCUMENT NO._0S5Y79-87
DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Official Flling****9/4/2007 8:55 AM e

Matilda Sanders [ Z‘ ) A7
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3 l
T
Date and Time: 9/4/2007 8:53:00 AM 7 (é)
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing (_),69 \/

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B Administrative (] parties ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._05¢79-07.

DISTRIBUTION:
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CLK Official Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM

Matilda Sanders
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 PM {7 f
To: CLK - Orders / Notices S A BRSRRCAE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A ol Pardies |
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM »-9:7"’
Docket Number: 070299-El
Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI
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CLK Officlal Flling****8/6/2007 9:13 AM i 1

Matilda Sanders Vo007~ 04627- Pro-£&1 707

From: Timolyn Henry ' ]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:11 AM O?D/ 0
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ) ’
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted FP&C. CT.K - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-El DOCU
Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc MENT NO. 659 /4-01
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-E1, 070298-EIL, 070299-EL, AND 070301-EI




® 070297

Marguerite Lockard PSC-01 -0 QQQJ— PCO-ET
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:51 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP C CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [] Parties [T Consumer

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM 3 p DOCUMENT NO._o59 79 -07_

Docket Number: 070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.panama city.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI

\%



Marguerite Lockard PSC».O: IRGICIN e PCO -~ ET
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:49 AM 0 ,70 ‘zq /7
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3 SSCTCLK - CORRESPONDENCE

' Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:47:00 AM P |
Docket Number: 070297-301-El B )| DOCUMENT No. 05Y79-07
Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH., FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301 -E1




Marguerite Lockard ,OSC~C_Z) —DpRA0- P CO- =-C
From: Timoiyn Henry 0 70297

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:45 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted : -

’ S Erzfl’;t CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:43:00 AM /)%7 . Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
Docket Number: 070297-301-El ‘ DOCUMENT NO

i th: 070297-301 t jupiter.ky. .05479-0°7 _
Filename / Path 0297-301correct.jupiter.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Marguerite Lockard ‘PSC~ O /] o) [_a A~ ID C_,a‘ E\’,
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:42 AM 0 70 Q‘q/7

To: CLK - Orde.rs / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [] Consuimer
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:40:00 AM > {PQCUMENTNO._95¢79- 07
Docket Number: 070297-301-El ZIBYTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.verizon.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EL 070298-EI, AND 070301-EI




® ® 070297

Marguerite Lockard PSC-ON -0 3. 'O ~-F

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices &?C: CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ] Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 3 DOCUMENTNO. 05¢79-07
Docket Number: 070297-301-El /Q DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.tcg.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC., IN DOCKET NO. 070297-EI




CLK Officlal Fulng****wso/zow:m PM Fvwwn . 1

Matilda Sanders PS¢ -] - plel2-C 07@9 7

From: Patti Zellner , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 1:50 P Administrative i

To: CLK - Orders / Notices DOCUMEN L] Patis [ Consumer -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted TNO._05Y79-07 /7/ S
DISTRIBUTION: .

Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:48:00 PM

Docket Number: 070297-301

Filename / Path: 070297-3010r.grant.interv.fcta.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-

EL, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



CLK Official FIIIng'***7I3OI20'1:51 PM rRRAE ‘ 1
Matilda Sanders Yoo - 076Gl - Pco ~E! Q2297
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 1:48 PM %s( CLK - CORRESPONDENCE / —
: K- i c .
gzbject: gtder ?r:ii;:e/g:l:ﬁ?;ed Administrative [ ]| Parties [ ] Consumer I7 5
DOCUMENT NO. gS5¢74-07
Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:44:00 PM .
Docket Number: 070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-3010r.grant.interv.att.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI,

070298-EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



CLK Official Filing****7/23/2007 12:09 PM ik

Matilda Sanders

020297

From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 12:03 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/23/2007 12:01:00 PM
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01.07.lah.doc
Notice Type: Workshop
(C 5/
NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP

N[5

FPSC, .C'LK - CORRESPONDENCE
[J Administrative {23 Parties [ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._(5¢75. 0
. 05Y79-27
DISTRIBUTION: _ L2272




Marguerite Lockard [)7[9397
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 10:26 AM - -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices g}d CLK - CORRESPONDENCE | <, ((Q\
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer R
. = =
Date and Time: 6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM DOCUMENTNO._os975-07 F %, 4
Docket Number: 070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION: o — D
Filename / Path: 070297-301.inf.mtg.not.6.27.07 .lah.d — =, B
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance =Sn = -
Lo a2 (52
Y AN
[

Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice to the parties and interested persons in the following

dockets:

DN 070297-El
DN 070288-El
DN 070299-El
DN 070300-El
DN 070301-El
DN 060172-EU
DN 060173-EU

]

Thank you.

Pauline Evans

itteresded Par%'
“+o be ﬂO‘/")p

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us

€S /N c,/osec[ CQaQln
real @F Not

1L

];’7(\3



CCA Official Filing****5/1 5/2005’:21 AM bl . 1

Matilda Sanders DiQRO) 7

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 4:04 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ADM{NISTRJAT]VE
Date and Time: 5/14/2007 3:54:00 PM / ?j

Docket Number: 070297-301-El

Filename / Path: 070397-301.not.lah.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

p7o29 7300 =L

Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket should be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297-
El, 070298-E|, 070299-El, 070300-E!, and 070301-El, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket
Numbers 060172-EU and 060173-EU and OPC. Please iet me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after
the CASRs for the docket numbers 070397-301-El have been filed.

CAsps wre Sled
Thank you. y—-a

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd , \/(
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 V(
850-413-6195 - O
pevans@psc.state.fl.us l

mailto:a@psc.state fl.us /

DOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
JoL79 -2
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerp™

rage 1 o1 o1

Docket No.(70297-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa
Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
PR Administrative [ Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. O Y 79-07
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DiSTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) | [ | L x | x 1 | 1 L
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti chedule
Program_Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 1t.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16,
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date Filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
iection 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | "M AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

SC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Assignmen i d
~

Page 1 of 1
jol - i f issi

Docket No.Q70297-E1 Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title:

Company: Tampa Electric Company

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa

Electric Company.

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
"0~ indicates OPR) | | | x 1 X | x 1 | x 1 I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£ Assi a FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR f J Breman, T Ballinger m Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Plan Filed NONE 05/07/2007
C Wilson 2. Comments Due NONE 05/30/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 06,/07/2007
4. Agenda NONE 06/19/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 07/09/2007
6. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/30/2007
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley, R Mann 8.
A Teitzman, K Young 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.
R Mpses, B Salak 13.
£ Vinson 14,
(RCA) E_Mills 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff 13+
35.
Date filed with CiLK: 05/14/2007 |36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chair 1 Assignments are as follows:
-_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comrissioners Hrg [ Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT ] MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member dis

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ED (ol
03/14/2007




~~

~
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/05/2007 at 10:23 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lorena Holley
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070297-EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C.,
submitted by Tampa Electric Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 07/18/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 07/25/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED iCT G |SK ALL |ED |CT MMlAG SK
X
f;?l——ﬂg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
ED |CT IMM|AG | S| ADM ED |CT [MMIAG |SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: | Related dockets: 070298, 070299, 070301). IOUSs' Storm Hardening Plans

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070257-E1-00001-001
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/05/2007 at 10:25 a.m.

Page1o0f1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

X| Economic Regulation
X|Court Reporter
x| Staff Contact - Lorena Holley

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070297-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FA.C,,
submitted by Tampa Electric Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Staff Workshop 08/01/2007 | Tallahassee / E-152 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED [cT [MMlaG [sk ALL [ED [cT [MMlAG [sk
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMAG |SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: | pelated dockets: 070298, 070299, 070301). IOUs' Storm Hardening Plans

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2003) CCS Form Number: 070297-EI-00001-002
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/10/2007 at 11:34 a.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Reguiation
Commissioner McMurrian X General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lorena Holley
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer {X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070297-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C.,
submitted by Tampa Electric Company.,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/21/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 10/02/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/03/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/04/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL {ED |CT |MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT |[MMAG [SK

| X
%earm_g Commissioners I Commissioners
icer
Ep et IMMlaG [ sk]apm ED |CT MM{AG SK |ADM
X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 070298, 070299, 070301). OEP PSC-07-0573-PCO-EI, 7/10/Q7

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070297-EI-00002-002




A n 1in r Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk M~ ~
Docket No. 070297-EI Date Docketed: g;lggzgggz Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F_A.C., submitted by Tampa
Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ x | x 1 x [ X ] i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Iime Schedule
Program Module 810 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, T Ballinger [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper. C Kummer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Staff Workshop SAME 07/18/2007
C Wilson 2.  Staff Workshop SAME 07/25/2007
3. Staff workshop SAME 08,/01/2007
4. Issue Identification Meeting SAME 08/03,/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Companies SAME 08/24/2007
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/28/2007
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09,/04/2007
Staff Counsel L Holley, R Mann 8. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/04/2007
A Teitzman, K Young 9. | Testimony & Exhibits (If Any) - Staff SANE 09/07,/2007
10, i ik - r SAME 09/07/2007
11. Notice of Hearing SAME 09/11/2007
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. Testimony & Exhibits-Rebuttal - Companies Only SAME 09/14/2007
B Moses, B Salak 13. Prechearina Statements SAME 09/14/2007
L Yinson 14, Prehearing SAME 09/21/2007
(RCA) E Mills 15. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 9/25/2007
l16.  Jranscript of Prehearing Due SAME 9/26/2007
17. Prehearing Order SAME 09/28/2007
13. Hearing (10/2.3.4/07) SAME 0/02/2007
19. i i SAME 0/18/2007
20.  Briefs Due SAME 11/02/2007
21. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/20/2007
22. Agenda SAME 12/04/2007
23.  Standard Qrder SAME 12/24/2007
24. SAME 01/21/2008
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X <Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff — 34.
35.
Date filed with CILX: 07/16/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - Chai Assignments are as follows: cs@A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED %) MM AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissicner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ED(BA]
07/16/2007
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Marguerite Lockard Psc~-0 :Z _OS!ﬁ -EQE - E [

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:01 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/9/2007 9:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-E1, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: 070297-3010r.6.19.07 lah_.doc

ORDER SETTING DOCKETS FOR HEARING E

N el
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Marﬁuerite Lockard

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Natices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/9/2007 10:32:00 AM

bDocket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.ky.doc

Notice Type: Workshop

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP CQ /O %‘::

Instructions from Attorney, Lorena Holley:

Please notice all interested parties in these dockets (070297-El, 070298-E!l, 070299-El, AND
070301-El) also in Dockets Nos. 070300-El, and 060172/060173-EU. ( g ,O

Ko+



~~
Marguerite Lockard
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 2:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices :
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /Z 5 / IS
Date and Time: 7/16/2007 1:58:00 PM
Docket Number: 070297, 070297, 070299, 070301-El
Filename / Path: Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice2 lah.doc
Notice Type: Workshop
NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP

Note from Attorney, Lorena Holley:
Please issue to parties & interested persons also in Docket No. 070300-El, 060172-EU, and 060173-EU.

This Notice needs to be issued today, if possible. Thanks!



CLK Official FIIIng****TI‘IOIZOO;,Q::!Q AM bud

)

Matilda Sanders ¥ec -07-D $73- {25 -F1
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:06 AM 2 2/1
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
S 1
Date and Time: 7/110/2007 9:05:00 AM - m
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El o s 0O
Filenama / Path: 070297-301.0ep.lah.doc S M
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver g.?. % preg <7
p 5
=0 F
zZ ® 3
ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND g; O

ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

(Original will be went to you this morning.)





